## Saint Ambrose Episcopal Church

Individual Landmark

9 West 130th Street



Saint Ambrose Episcopal Church. Photo: Melanie Nanez

St. Ambrose Episcopal Church was established in 1925 at 125 West 130th Street, now home to Beulah Baptist Church. Within a few years, St. Ambrose moved to 160 West 129th Street (now the Faith Mission Christian Fellowship). In 1936, the congregation acquired their present church, a neo-Gothic building designed by James W. Pirsson and built from 1873–75 for the Presbyterian Church of the Puritans (originally known as the Second Presbyterian Church of Harlem).